

JEBY THOMAS - (RN, BSN, MSN)

9273, FAIRWAY DRV, APT # 412 DES PLAINES IL 60016

[Email-jebythomas1@gmail.com](mailto:jebythomas1@gmail.com)

Cell: (858)-252-9300

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Registered nurse with 3+ years of nursing experience, seeking full time job and the opportunity to utilize a skill set that features strong attention to detail, astute problem solving ability and great interpersonal skills to help improve a professional and passionate facility. Reliably manage patient progress and possess a diverse background working with patients of all ages and diagnoses within a variety of medical facilities.

EXPERIENCE

PRESENCE HOLY FAMILY MEDICAL CENTER (LONG TERM ACUTE CARE HOSPITAL) (APRIL 2018- CURRENT)

REGISTERED NURSE

- Clinically skilled to work with patients, including but not limited to, on tracheostomies, ventilators, PEG tubes, on TPN/lipids, stage IV wounds, with wound vacs, high risk med drips (like heparin, amiodarone, Lasix) PCA's, ileostomy, colostomy, post-surgical, post-CABG, hemodialysis, peritoneal dialysis etc.
- Supervised CNAs and mentored/precepted newly hired RNs and nursing students to achieve professional expertise.
- Assessed each patient's biophysical, psychosocial, environmental, spiritual, cultural, self-care, educational and discharge planning based on age and developmental status; developed and prioritized an outcome directed plan of care to assigned patients and changes as necessary.
- Performed clinical and technical aspects of care in accordance with established policies, procedures, standards of practice and within scope of the State Nurse Practice. Documented care per established standards.
- Evaluated the effectiveness of nursing interventions. Modified the plan of care focusing on age and development status and patient outcomes. Assessed patient and family educational needs and ability to participate and learn to achieve patient plan of care through collaboration with other team members.

LANDMARK OF DES PLAINES REHABILITATION AND NURSING CENTER (JAN 2018- SEPTEMBER 2018))

REGISTERED NURSE

- Assured quality of care by adhering to therapeutic standards; measuring health outcomes against patient care goals and standards; making or recommending necessary adjustments; following hospital and nursing division's philosophies and standards of care set by state board of nursing, state nurse practice act and other governing agency regulations
- Resolved patient problems through multidisciplinary team strategies; maintained safe and clean working environment by complying with procedures, rules and regulations
- Documented patient care services, maintained patient confidence and protected operations by keeping information confidential, strictly avoiding HIPAA violation
- Promoted patient's independence by establishing patient care goals, taught patient, their friends and family to understand condition, medications and self-care skills; answering questions.

SHRISTI COLLEGE OF NURSING: (JAN2015 - JUNE2016)

CLINICAL INSTRUCTOR:

- Provided guidance to nursing students while evaluating performance and providing constructive feedback.
- Supervise student nurses and demonstrate clinical care in clinical units of hospital.
- Provide timely and ongoing feedback to the student and course director regarding individual student and group performance in accomplishment of the course's outcome.

- Promote a learning environment that demonstrates trust, respect and inclusivity for the students.
- Implemented curriculum guidelines for clinical and practice lab areas
- Assist the student in integration of theory and practice, specific to the course's learning activities and level of the learner.

JAWAHARLAL NEHRU HOSPITAL AND RESEARCH CENTER, INDIA (1000 BEDDED) (OCT 2012- OCT 2013)

REGISTERED NURSE

Displayed expert clinical skill in managing and providing critical care to patients in multiple units like ER, ICU, step-down, medicine, surgical, burn, pediatrics and VIP suites at the above mentioned facility.

- **Supervised:** Assisted and mentored nursing students for bedside practical and assigned as unit charge at times.
- **Performed:** PICC line dressing changes, started peripheral IV, inserted foley's catheters, removed sutures/ staples, removed surgical drains, suctioned oral airways, inserted NG tubes, provided wound dressing changes, medication documentation and patient assessment.
- **Worked:** Assembled infusion pumps, prepped tubing/ medication, programmed infusion rates.
- **Analyzed:** Analyzed clients ABGs, CBC/metabolic profiles, radiological results, EKG readings.
- **Assisted:** Assisted with patient controlled analgesia pumps, blood products, TPN.
- **Collaborated:** Collaborated with nurse and the rapid response team to have patient transferred to ICU.
- **Facilitated:** Admissions, discharges, chart/care, plan note preparation and other documentation and interdisciplinary team participation.

EDUCATION & TRAINING

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN NURSING

(Aug2008- Aug2012)

CGFNS- Credential evaluation completed

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN NURSING

(Dec 2013- Dec 2015)

Mental health nursing- Major

SKILLS:

Proficient in EPIC, PCC use.

Proficient in the use of MS Word, MS Excel, MS PowerPoint.

LICENSURE & CERTIFICATIONS:

- Registered Nurse: Illinois Board of Nursing